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TO: Grants Management Advisory Committee
FROM: Connie Lucido, Chief, Grants Management Committee
DATE: October 16, 2020
SUBJECT: Grants Management Advisory Committee (GMAC) — Member Appointment Request

Consideration for Elisabeth C. Genasci to the Grants Management Advisory Committee (GMAC). This open seat must be
filled with “A member who possesses knowledge, skill, and experience in building partnerships between the public sector

and the private sector.”

Ms. Genasci currently serves as commissioner on the City of Reno Arts and Culture Commission and is the Chief Grants
Officer for the Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada. Ms. Genasci’s participation in leadership teams throughout her
career has enabled her to optimize and implement strategies that not only exceeded projected goals, but also to provide
solutions for sustainable success. Her expertise lies in driving development efforts through growth mindset approaches
that will uniquely transition the success of the GMAC. She is an enterprising self-starter who has a demonstrated record
in get things done with an adaptability to create and evolve sustainable solutions. Her proven dedication to overseeing
all aspects of committee development — along with her acute ability to realize consistent improvements in productivity,
efficiency, and performance through effective organization and interpersonal abilities — will contribute immensely to
the GMAC's success.

I am confident that Ms. Genasci will draw upon her experience, and others, to inform decisions on funding opportunities
within the purview of the Committee and believe she will be a strong asset to the GMAC.

Thank you for your consideration.
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